
 

 
 

Memorandum: 
 
To:   All Associations, Board Members, Off Board Chairs and Zone Directors 
 
From:  Grey Power New Zealand National Secretary 
 
Date:    
 
Subject:  Preliminary AGM 2024 Notice #1: Grey Power New Zealand Federation Inc 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) June 18-20 2024. 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

AGM 2024: Subject to Constitutional Clause 6.8 (a), (I) preliminarily notice is hereby given that the 
Annual General Meeting of the Grey Power New Zealand Federation (Inc) will be held at the  
VENUE:  Brentwood Hotel, Kemp Street Kilbirnie, Wellington. 
DATES:  Commences 8am Tuesday 18 June 2024 – Concludes Midday Thursday 20 June 2024 
 
PLEASE NOTE: 
The above information is the initial information pertaining to the date, time and place. 
 
 
Further information regarding: 

• Remits;  

• Registration 

• Federation Life Membership 

• Nomination for the two Federation Office positions of President and National Treasurer 

• Proxy procedures 
Constitutional requirements and associated timelines 

will be issued after the November Federation board meeting. 
 
This formal notification is provided to assist associations who wish to make financial grant 
applications for attendance support and for forward planning for their association. 
 
 
Jo Millar 
National Secretary 
 
 
 


